 CLARIFICATION N1

PUBLICATION REFERENCE EuropeAid/134327/D/SUP/BG

CONTRACT TITLE Supply of Waste collection equipment (2 trucks), Machine for wash out of streets and roads and Tractor for snow removal under subsidy contract RD-02-29-39 / 21.01.2013, Project: Optimization of the waste collection and waste transportation system in the CBC region Montana - Pirot; Axis 1: Development of small-scale infrastructure 1.2. Infrastructure concerning environmental issue /Budget lines 6/
Municipality of Montana, Republic of Bulgaria

Question 1 

In the ANNEX ІІ + ІІІ: TECNICAL SPECIFICATIONS+TECHICAL OFFER, Item 1.3.: „Regulation EN 1501-1+A2” is required. Due to the fact that the EN 1501-1: 2011 supersedes EN 1501-1: 1998+A2:2010 on 2011-12-16, please confirm that the compliance of the equipment with new European norm EN 1501-1: 2011 would be acceptable.
Answer 1

We confirm that the compliance of the equipment with new European norm EN 1501-1: 2011 would be acceptable.

Question 2

Will you allow us to take participation if we offer you waste collection equipment \2 tracks\ and machine for wash of street that have chassis with  power 230 h.p.?
Answer 2
We will not accept waste collection equipment \2 trucks\ and machine for wash street with h.p. less then is given in the technical specifications.
Question 3 

Will you accept registration documents, income-outcome Reports and Balances presented in Bulgarian language?

Answer 3
We will accept registration documents, income-outcome Reports and Balances presented in Bulgarian language.  
Question 4

Please clarify in how many copies do you want us to present the participating documentation – in one paper original and one paper copy /total of 6 envelopes/ or in one original /at paper/ and one copy on CD?
Answer 4
According to Item 10.2 and Item 10.4 from INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS, the technical and financial offers must be placed together in a sealed envelope. The envelope should then be placed in another single sealed envelope/package, unless their volume requires a separate submission for each lot. All tenders must be submitted in one paper original, marked ‘original’, and one paper copy signed in the same way as the original and marked ‘copy ’. 
Question 5

In connection with tender issued by you as well as your requirements that the tracks must originate in a Member State of the European Union or a country covered by the Bulgaria-Serbia IPA Cross-border programme

We kindly ask you to extend the delivery time to 90-120 days, because such production must be planned and it is not always available on stock.

Answer 5

It is not allowed to change the delivery time at this stage of tender procedure. 
Question 6
Must the documents submitted as copies are notary certified?
Answer 6

The documents have to be verified with the sign “ True with origin”, signed and stamped by the tenderer. 
Question 7
During the preparation of offer is it allowed to use other forms of documents to present the offer. 
Answer 7

Please use the provided templates to prepare your offer. For the forms of supporting documents please check article 11 from Instructions to tenderers. 
